The Surface Transportation Board (STB) received the Contract Summaries contained in
this .pdf document on March 18, 2016. Shippers desiring to file complaint and
discovery petitions must do so within the time period allowed under 49 C.F.R. §
1313.10(a).



From: "Duffy, Carolyn H." <Carolyn.Duffy@nscorp.com>

To: "agri.contracts@stb.dot.gov" <agri.contracts@stb.dot.gov>
Cc: "Duffy, Carolyn H." <Carolyn.Duffy@nscorp.com>

Date: 03/18/2016 09:28 AM

Subject: Norfolk Southern Corporation STB Submission 03-18-16

BILL TO ACCOUNT NO. 322

TO: Surface Transportation Board

Attached are copies of Contract summaries for filing.
Please acknowledge receipt of transmittal sheet via e-mail.

STB # Amendment No.

NS-C-00150 33
NS-C-01701K 1
NS-C-01697C 0
NS-C-01223 7

Carolyn Duffy

Contracts Officer — Industrial Products / Norfolk Southern Corporation
3 Commercial Place / Norfolk, VA 23510

757-823-5388



STB-NS-C-00150
AMENDMENT NO. 33

NORFOLK SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY
AND CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

AMENDED CONTRACT SUMMARY

ISSUED: March 15, 2016
EFFECTIVE: March 15, 2016
ISSUED BY

P. A. LEMON
MANAGER PRICING SERVICES
NORFOLK SOUTHERN CORPORATION
8TH FLOOR
3 COMMERCIAL PLACE
NORFOLK, VA 23510



AMENDMENT NO. 33
AMENDED CONTRACT SUMMARY STB-NS-C-00150

RULES AND OTHER GOVERNING PROVISIONS

ITEM SUBJECT APPLICATION
10 Carrier Norfolk Southern Railway Company and
Names Consolidated Subsidiaries

3 Commercial Place, Norfolk, VA 23510

20 Commaodity Barley; Corn -Not Popcorn-, In The Ear, Dried; Corn Or Maize (Not
Popcorn), Shelled, Dried; Oats; Milo (Milo Maize); Sorghum Grain,
NEC; Wheat; Millet, Other Than Millet Seed; Soybeans, Dried;
Soybeans, Dried Not Organically Grown Free Of Fertilizer; Soybeans,
Dried, Organically Grown Free Of Fertilizer; Soybeans, Dried,
Organically Grown Free Of Fertilizer; Soybeans, Fresh

30 Shipper Central States Enterprises, Inc.
40 Contract (i)  Application Date: October 1, 2015
Duration (i)  Termination Date: September 30, 2016 (Extension)
(i)  Optional Extension: NO
50 Origins, (i)  Origin(s): See attached Exhibit
Destinations, Destination(s): Jacksonville, FL; Lacymark, FL
Arabi, GA (addition); Cordele, GA (addition)
Transit Points (i)  Ports(s): NA
and Other (i) Transit point(s): NA
Shipper (iv)  Shipper Facility: NA
Facilities
60 Rail Car (A)  Number of Dedicated Cars
Data ((A)  Available & Owned by Carrier: NA

(iD(A)  Available & Leased by Carrier: NA
Average Number of Bad Order: NA

or
H(B)  Shipper will furnish the rail cars used for the transportation
provided under the Contract, and those rail cars will not be leased
from the Carrier.

(iii)(B)  The cumulative equipment total for all contracts for the
transportation of agricultural commodities (including forest
products, but not including wood pulp, wood chips, pulpwood or
paper) does not exceed 40% of the capacity of carrier-owned and -
leased cars by applicable car types.

70 Rates and () Base Rates and Charges: NSRQ 4400-Series Publication
Charges (i)  Escalation: NONE
80 Volume (i) Movement Type: Single-car

(i) Minimum and Actual Volume:
(i)  Volume Breakpoints: NA

90 Special
Features Rates/Address/Origins/Destinations




ORIGINS-

Lacymark, FL (addition)
Lake City, FL
Woodacre, GA

Des Moines, IA
Arrowsmith, IL
Bellmont, IL

Bement, IL
Bloomington, IL
Browns, IL

Champaign, IL
Chicago, IL

Danville, IL

Decatur, IL

Gibson City, IL

Gibson City, IL (BLOL)
Golden Gate, IL
Granite City, IL
Griggsville, IL (addition)
Homer, IL

Ivesdale, IL

Lehigh, IL (addition)
Milmine, IL

Palmer, IL (addition)
Philo, IL

Sadorus, IL

Sidney, IL

Springfield, IL (addition)

Stonington, IL (addition)

Tolono, IL
Wayne City, IL
Albany, IN
Alexandria, IN
Bluffton, IN
Boyleston, IN

Brems, IN
Buckeye, IN
Eaton, IN
Edgerton, IN
Forest, IN
Francisco, IN
Ft. Wayne, IN
Grabill, IN
Greentown, IN
Hagerstown, IN
Hibbard, IN
Kempton, IN
Kokomo, IN (USRP)
Lafayette, IN
Leesburg, IN
Liberty Center, IN
Logansport, IN
Lyle, IN
Marion, IN
Millville, IN
Montpelier, IN
Muncie, IN
New Albany, IN
New Castle, IN
New Haven, IN
Oakuville, IN
Peabody, IN
Poneto, IN
Princeton, IN
Raber, IN

Rich Valley, IN
Richmond, IN
Rochester, IN

Origins Exhibit to
STB-NS-C-00150
Amendment No. 33

Page 1 of 1

Russiaville, IN
Scircleville, IN
Sharpsville, IN
Shidelers, IN
Silver Lake, IN
Sims, IN

South Milford, IN
South Whitley, IN
Speicher, IN
Summitville, IN
Swayzee, IN
Terre Coupee, IN (addition)

Thomaston, IN

Tipton, IN

Treaty, IN

Warren, IN

Waterloo, IN (addition)
Wawaka, IN
Wheatfield, IN
Woodburn, IN

Yoder, IN

Louisville, KY

Detroit, MI

Reading, Ml

Brunswick, MO (addition)
Centralia, MO (addition)
Clark, MO (addition)
Mexico, MO (addition)
Salisbury, MO (addition)
Celina, OH

Cincinnati, OH
Coldwater, OH
Continental, OH

Delta, OH

Dyer, OH (addition)
Elgin, OH

Fostoria, OH (addition)
Franklin Jct., OH
Ft. Recovery, OH
Huron, OH
Kingston, OH
Latty, OH

Lima, OH
Mansfield, OH (addition)
McComb, OH
Monnette, OH
Montpelier, OH
Oakwood, OH
Payne, OH
Pettisville, OH
Spencerville, OH
St. Marys, OH
Thurston, OH
Toledo, OH

Toledo Airline, OH
Waldo, OH
Wauseon, OH




STB-NS-C-01701K
AMENDMENT NO. 1

NORFOLK SOUTHERN RAILWAY COMPANY
AND CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

CONTRACT SUMMARY

ISSUED: March 15, 2016
EFFECTIVE: March 15, 2016
ISSUED BY

P. A. LEMON
MANAGER PRICING SERVICES
NORFOLK SOUTHERN CORPORATION
8TH FLOOR
3 COMMERCIAL PLACE
NORFOLK, VA 23510



AMENDMENT NO. 1

CONTRACT SUMMARY STB-NS-C-01701K

RULES AND OTHER GOVERNING PROVISIONS

ITEM SUBJECT APPLICATION
10 Carrier Norfolk Southern Railway Company and
Names Consolidated Subsidiaries
3 Commercial Place, Norfolk, VA 23510
Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway
100 East First Street, Brewster, OH 44613
20 Commodity Oils, Food Prep. (See Exhibit)
30 Contract (1) Application Date: March 1, 2016
Duration (i) Termination Date: May 31, 2016 (extension)
(iii) Optional Extension: NO
40 Rail Car (A)  Number of Dedicated Cars
Data ()(A)  Available & Owned by Carrier: NA
(i)(A)  Available & Leased by Carrier: NA
Average Number of Bad order: NA
or
()(B)  Shipper will furnish the rail cars used for the
transportation provided under the Contract, and those ralil
cars will not be leased from the Carrier.
50 Special
Features Rates/Address

(C2A-chd)



Commodity Exhibit to
STB-NS-C-01701K
Amendment No. 1
Page 1 of 1

STCC DESCRIPTION

20-465-10 Corn Qil

20-467-22 Gluten Liquor Residue

20-467-25 Liquid Corn Solubles

20-469-20 Corn Oil Foots

20-469-25 Corn Steep Water

20-851-XX Distilled, Rectified, or Blended Liquors
20-859-XX By-products of Liquor Distilling (Excludes 20-859-35)
20-861-XX Soft Drinks, Bottled, Canned or in Bulk
20-87X-XX Miscellaneous Flavoring Extracts or Syrups
20-911-10 Cottonseed QOil

20-914-55 Cottonseed Oil Foots

20-914-56 Cottonseed Oil Soap Stock

20-921-10 Soybean Oil

20-923-30 Soybean Milk Compound

20-923-35 Soybean Oil Foots

20-923-36 Soybean Oil Soap Stock

20-923-41 Solubles, Soybean, Residue from Soybean Flour Mfr., Liquid
20-931-10 Linseed Oil

20-933-10 Vegetable Oil, Fat Free

20-933-12 Coconut Oil, Degummed

20-933-16 Lecithin, Oil Concentrate, Crude
20-933-19 Lecithin, Oil Concentrate, Refined
20-933-22 Lecithin, Oil Free

20-933-28 Vegetable, Corn or Cottonseed Oil Stearine or Qils, Solidified
20-933-31 Apricot Kernel Oil, OT Bitter

20-933-32 Castor QOil

20-933-35 Tallow Seed Oil, Inedible, Liquid or Sldfd
20-933-42 Rapeseed Oil (Colza Oil)

20-933-43 Vegetable or Nut Qils, Liquid or Solidified
20-933-44 Qil, Sunflower Sed, Liquid or Solidified
20-933-46 Mustard Seed Oil, Liquid or Solidified
20-933-50 Camelina Oil

20-933-56 Oils, NEC, OT Medicinal

20-933-61 Raisin or Grape Seed Oil

20-933-73 Vegetable Tallow

20-933-76 Grease, Vegetable, NEC

20-933-93 Deodorizer Residue or Sludge
20-933-95 Sludge of Vegetable Fats or Oils
20-939-17 Peanut Oil Cake or Meal

20-939-21 Tung Nut Oil Cake or Meal

20-939-43 Oil Foots, Sediments, or Tank Bottoms
20-939-44 Oil Foots or Sediments, NEC

20-939-45 Castor Qil Foots or Sediments

20-939-47 Oil Foots, Oil Sediments or Tank Bottoms, Safflower
20-939-49 Oil Foots, Oil Sediment or Tank Bottoms
20-939-51 Oil (Butter or Grease) Foots, Palm, Artificial or Natural

20-939-57 Oil foots, Kapol<Kpoc' Seed, Lgd or Sldfd
20-939-90 Oil Foots/Sediment, Tank Bottoms, Lig/Solidified, Not Specified
20-941-17 Fish Liver Oil

20-941-30 QOil, Fish or Sea Animal

20-942-32 Acid Fish Scrap

20-942-40 Fish Fat or Oil Sludge

20-942-47 Fish Oil Foots

20-942-60 Fish Solubles

20-961-20 Shortening

20-961-25 Shortening, Vegetable Oil

20-961-30 Cooking or Salad Oil

20-961-35 Olive Oil



STB-NS-C-01697C

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
3 COMMERCIAL PLACE, MCKINNON BUILDING
NORFOLK, VA 23510



CONTRACT SUMMARY STB-NS-C-01697C
RULES AND OTHER GOVERNING PROVISIONS

ITEM SUBJECT APPLICATION
10 Carrier Norfolk Southern Railway Company and
Names Consolidated Subsidiaries
3 Commercial Place, Norfolk, VA 23510
20 Commodity Oils, Food Prep (See Attached Exhibit)
30 Contract ® Application Date: March 2, 2016
Duration (i) Termination Date: March 31, 2017
(i) Optional Extension: NO
40 Rail Car (A)  Number of Dedicated Cars
Data ()(A)  Available & Owned by Carrier: NA
(i)(A)  Available & Leased by Catrrier: NA
Average Number of Bad order: NA
or
()(B)  Shipper will furnish the rail cars used for the
transportation provided under the Contract, and those rail
cars will not be leased from the Carrier.
50 Special
Features Rates

(C2A-chd)



STCC
20-465-10
20-467-22
20-467-25
20-469-20
20-469-25
20-851-XX
20-859-XX
20-861-XX
20-87X-XX
20-911-10
20-914-55
20-914-56
20-921-10
20-923-30
20-923-35
20-923-36
20-923-41
20-931-10
20-933-10
20-933-12
20-933-16
20-933-19
20-933-22
20-933-28
20-933-31
20-933-32
20-933-35
20-933-42
20-933-43
20-933-44
20-933-46
20-933-50
20-933-56
20-933-61
20-933-73
20-933-76
20-933-93
20-933-95
20-939-17
20-939-21
20-939-43
20-939-44
20-939-45
20-939-47
20-939-49
20-939-51
20-939-57
20-939-90
20-941-17
20-941-30
20-942-32
20-942-40
20-942-47
20-942-60
20-961-20
20-961-25
20-961-30
20-961-35

Commodity Exhibit
STB-NS-C-01697C
Page 1 of 1

DESCRIPTION

Corn Oill

Gluten Liquor Residue

Liquid Corn Solubles

Corn Oil Foots

Corn Steep Water

Distilled, Rectified, or Blended Liquors

By-products of Liquor Distilling (Excludes 20-859-35)
Soft Drinks, Bottled, Canned or in Bulk
Miscellaneous Flavoring Extracts or Syrups
Cottonseed QOil

Cottonseed Oil Foots

Cottonseed Oil Soap Stock

Soybean Oil

Soybean Milk Compound

Soybean Oil Foots

Soybean Oil Soap Stock

Solubles, Soybean, Residue from Soybean Flour Mfr., Liquid
Linseed Oil

Vegetable Oil, Fat Free

Coconut Oil, Degummed

Lecithin, Oil Concentrate, Crude

Lecithin, Oil Concentrate, Refined

Lecithin, Oil Free

Vegetable, Corn or Cottonseed Oil Stearine or Oils, Solidified
Apricot Kernel Oil, OT Bitter

Castor QOil

Tallow Seed Oil, Inedible, Liquid or Sldfd

Rapeseed Oil (Colza QOil)

Vegetable or Nut Qils, Liquid or Solidified

Qil, Sunflower Sed, Liquid or Solidified

Mustard Seed Oil, Liquid or Solidified

Camelina Oil

Oils, NEC, OT Medicinal

Raisin or Grape Seed Oil

Vegetable Tallow

Grease, Vegetable, NEC

Deodorizer Residue or Sludge

Sludge of Vegetable Fats or Oils

Peanut Oil Cake or Meal

Tung Nut Oil Cake or Meal

Oil Foots, Sediments, or Tank Bottoms

Oil Foots or Sediments, NEC

Castor Qil Foots or Sediments

Oil Foots, Oil Sediments or Tank Bottoms, Safflower
Oil Foots, Oil Sediment or Tank Bottoms

Oil (Butter or Grease) Foots, Palm, Artificial or Natural
Oil foots, Kapol<Kpoc' Seed, Lgd or Sldfd

Oil Foots/Sediment, Tank Bottoms, Lig/Solidified, Not Specified
Fish Liver Oil

QOil, Fish or Sea Animal

Acid Fish Scrap

Fish Fat or Oil Sludge

Fish Oil Foots

Fish Solubles

Shortening

Shortening, Vegetable Oil

Cooking or Salad Oil

Olive Oi



STB-NS-C-01223
AMENDMENT NO. 7

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

AMENDED CONTRACT SUMMARY STB-NS-C-01223

RULES AND OTHER GOVERNING PROVISIONS

ITEM SUBJECT APPLICATION
10 Carrier Norfolk Southern Railway Company and
Names Consolidated Subsidiaries
3 Commercial Place, Norfolk, VA 23510
20 Commodity Flours & Clears (See attached Exhibit)
30 Contract (1) Application Date: April 1, 2016
Duration (i) Termination Date: March 31, 2017 (Extension)
(iii) Optional Extension: NO
40 Rail Car (A)  Number of Dedicated Cars
Data ()(A)  Available & Owned by Carrier: NA
(iD(A) Available & Leased by Carrier: NA
Average Number of Bad order: NA
or
((B)  Shipper will furnish the rail cars used for the
transportation provided under the Contract, and those rail
cars will not be leased from the Carrier.
50 Special
Features Rates/Address

(C3B-haf)



Pea Flour or Meal, Dehyd, Drd or Evprd

Wheat Flour

Wheat Flour

Semolina & Flour Mixture

Semolina

Vital Wheat Gluten

Corn Meal or Flour

Corn Meal, Edible

Corn Meal

Corn Flour

Corn Meal with not more than 10%
Other Ingredients

Rye Flour or Meal

Rye Flour

Buckwheat Flour or Meal

Oat Flour

Oat Meal

Grits, Bakers or Brewers, Flaked

Grits, Bakers or Brewers, Granulated or Refined

Farina, Other than Cereal

Wheat Flour Clears, not Cereal
Preparation, Not for Human Cons

Oat Bran

Oats, Crushed or Ground

Oat Fiber Process Water

Wheat Germ

Cassava, Sago or Tapioca Flour

Wheat, Crkd or Grnd, Stmd & Drd-Bulgur

Milled Products & Grain, Mixed
Carloads

Grain Flour, Grain or Blended with
Cereal Flours

Grits

Rice Flour, Bran or Meal

Rice Meal

Rice Flour

Rice Bran

Cake or Muffin Preparations, W Cnd Fruit

Flour, Edible, Grain, With Over 40% Other Ingredients

Flour, Edible

Malt Sprouts, Pelletized

Soybean (Soy) Flour, Suitable For
Human Consumption

Potato Flour

Flours & Clears Exhibit
STB-NS-C-01233
Amendment No. 7
Page 1 of 1

(STCC 20-342-34)
(STCC 20-411-00)
(STCC 20-411-10)
(STCC 20-411-15)
(STCC 20-411-25)
(STCC 20-411-30)
(STCC 20-413-00)
(STCC 20-413-12)
(STCC 20-413-15)
(STCC 20-413-20)

(STCC 20-413-30)
(STCC 20-414-00)
(STCC 20-414-10)
(STCC 20-415-00)
(STCC 20-416-10)
(STCC 20-416-15)
(STCC 20-419-20)

(STCC 20-419-22)

(STCC 20-419-54)

(STCC 20-419-62)
(STCC 20-419-65)
(STCC 20-419-66)
(STCC 20-419-67)
(STCC 20-419-72)
(STCC 20-419-75)
(STCC 20-419-83)

(STCC 20-419-90)

(STCC 20-419-92)
(STCC 20-419-93)
(STCC 20-442-00)
(STCC 20-442-10)
(STCC 20-442-15)
(STCC 20-442-20)
(STCC 20-452-20)
(STCC 20-452-25)
(STCC 20-452-90)
(STCC 20-832-51)

(STCC 20-923-26)
(STCC 20-999-39)



